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Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

 
Re: EB-2017-0335 – Anwaatin Inc. Motion to Review and Vary of EB-2016-0160 

 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). We write to inform the Board that 
consistent with the limited scope of our submissions in this matter, SEC takes no position on the 
Settlement Proposal that has been filed by Anwaatin Inc. and Hydro One Networks Inc. 

Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 
 
Original signed by 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
 
cc:    Wayne McNally, SEC (by email) 

Anwaatin Inc. (by email) 
Hydro One Networks Inc. (by email) 
Interested Parties (by email) 

 


